From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  2/5/2014 2:41:46 PM

To: Sandoval, Catherine J. K. (CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov)
(CatherineJ K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: FW: NARUC Pipeline Safety subcommittee presentation on February 9, 2014

Catherine — thought you might enjoy some of the Gas R&D we are doing that will be
presented at NARUC,

From Redacted |

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 12:00 PM

To: Stavropoulos, Nickolas; Soto, Jesus (SVP); Howe, James; Singh, Sumeet; Khan, Javid; Doll, Laura;
Vallejo, Alejandro (Law); Caffery, Paul; |Redacted Stephens, Keith; Redding, Steve (M&C DIR);
Yura, Jane

Subject: RE: NARUC Pipeline Safety subcommittee presentation on February 9, 2014

Hi,
Please find here the final version of my slide deck for the NARUC meeting on February 9™. |

included your remarks and shortened it a little bit; | am scheduled for a 1 hour presentation. |
can cut at any time in the list of examples if it is too long.

<L, . .>>
Thank you very much for your insights!

Best regards,

‘ Redacted

R&D and Innovation Manager - Gas Operations
PG&E

Redacted

SB GT&S 0113431


mailto:CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov

